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DOUGLAS M. CUNNINGHAM
Barrister & Solicitor

Suite 600

10 King Street East
Toronto, Ontario
M5C [C3

DOUGLAS M. CUNNINGHAM, B.A. (Hons.), M.AA. LL.B.
Telephone No.: (416) 703-5400

Direct Line: (416) 703-3729

Facsimile No.: (416) 703-9111

Email: def@douglascunnin .com

March 18, 2009

SENT VIA :E?IL and FAX (to the OEB) RECEIVED

’ 74 )P‘
Ms. Kirsten alli‘ /

Board Secretary MAP.1 # 7009
Ontario Energy Board

2300 Yonge Street, Suite 2701 ONTARIO ENERGY BOA
Toronto, Ontario OFFICE OF THE BOARD SEGREBIADHY
M4P 1E4

Dear Ms. Walli:

Re: Nishnawbe Aski Nation re: Hydro One Remote / DMC File 00494 / EB-2008-
0232

As the Board is aware, I act for the Nishnawbe Aski Nation (“NAN”) in the above-
mentioned proceeding. I have received a copy of Energy Probe’s Final Argument for the above-
mentioned hearing. Unfortunately, until I received that document, I was not aware of the
Board’s Procedural Order No. 2 requiring that written submissions from intervenors be delivered

by March 12, 2009.

As a result of oversight at my office, it appears that Procedural Order No. 2 did not come
to my attention and for that I apologize to the Board and the other parties to the proceeding.

[ am writing to request that the Board grant my client an extension until the close of
business on Wednesday, March 25, 2009, to file its written submission with the Board, and to

serve same on the other parties.

At this time, I would also ask that the Board and other parties update my email address.

[ 'am no longer using dmc@cunningham-gillespie.com because, as of January 1, 2009, I
established my own practice. The two email addresses to which materials or communications

from the Board or other parties can be sent to me are as follows:

douglasmcunningham@gmail.com

dc@douglascunningham.com
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I look forward to hearing from the Board and, once again, apologize for any inconvenience that
may have been visited upon the Board or any other party to the proceeding. Thank you.

Your2very truly,
Douglgs’M. Cunningham

C: Mr. Glen MacDonald (Hydro One Remote)
Mr. John D. Strung (Rogers Partners LLP)
Mr. Peter T. Faye (Energy Probe)
Mr. David MacIntosh (Energy Probe)
Ms. Linda Churchley (INAC)



